From: Sysco Regulatory Communications <RegulatoryCommunications@corp.sysco.com>

Subject: URGENT – FRESHWAY FOODS RECALL of CELERY (MUA)

Date: Sat, Nov 28, 2015 10:00 am

URGENT – FRESHWAY FOODS RECALL of CELERY (MUA) IMMEDIATE ACTION NECESSARY

Please be aware that receipt of this communication is NOT confirmation that you have received affected product. This correspondence has been distributed as a courtesy to Sysco customer corporate contacts as a notification of a general recall/withdrawal/hold situation. If the unit locations received affected product, they will be contacted by the Sysco Operating Company that services them. If any one of your locations purchased this item(s), regardless of distributor, it is recommended that you check your inventory for affected product.

THIS PRODUCT IS A REPORTABLE FOOD.

Sysco Quality Assurance received notification that Freshway Foods is conducting a voluntary product RECALL of celery.

This recall is being initiated because the celery may be contaminated with E. coli 0157:H.

BRAND

THE AFFECTED PRODUCTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

PACK/SZ

SUPC

MPC

We are awaiting SUPCs for Sysco Operating Companies. We will send an update when this information is available.

DESCRIPTION

<u>001 0</u>	<u> </u>	<u>OIWOL</u>	DIVAILE	<u>BECOKE HON</u>	
AFFECTED CODE DATES:					
MFG#	<u>Description</u>		Sell-by Dat	<u>e</u>	<u>Lot</u>
70602	CELERY DI	CED 4/5#	12/2/2015 8	12/3/2015	3222249; 3232249 & 3231249
70616	CELERY ST	TCK 4" 4/5	12/2/2015 8	k 12/4/2015	3221329 & 3241329
70619	CELERY ST	TCK 4" 4/5#	12/2/2015 8	k 12/4/2015	3222329 & 3242329
			12/2/2015;	12/3/2015 &	
70626	CELERY DI	CED 1/4" 1/	12/4/2015		3222249; 3232249 & 3242249
			12/1/2015;	12/2/2015 &	
70639	CELERY DI	CED-1/ 4" 1	12/3/2015		3222249; 3231249 & 3242249
70643	CELERY DI	CED-3/8" 1/	12/3/2015		3242249
70644	CELERY ST	ICK 4" 2/5#	12/2/2015 8	k 12/3/2015	3231329 & 3241329
70645	CELERY ST	TCK 4" 4/5#	12/1/2015 8	k 12/3/2015	3221329 & 3241329
70646	CELERY ST	TCK - 4" 1/	12/1/2015 8	k 12/3/2015	3221329 & 3241329

THE FOLLOWING OPERATING COMPANIES RECEIVED AFFECTED PRODUCTS:

FRESHPOINT ATLANTA
FRESHPOINT CHARLOTTE
FRESHPOINT NASHVILLE
FRESHPOINT NASHVILLE-FS
FRESHPOINT ORLANDO
FRESHPOINT RALEIGH
FRESHPOINT TAMPA
SYSCO BALTIMORE
SYSCO CHICAGO
SYSCO CLEVELAND
SYSCO GRAND RAPIDS
SYSCO PITTSBURGH

PLEASE TAKE THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS:

- 1. Review your inventory for the above listed products.
- 2. If any of the product(s) in question is in inventory, place the product on hold and retain any empty cases/shippers.
- 3. Do not dispose of product unless specifically instructed by Sysco via formal notice.
- 4. A Sysco Operating Company representative will contact your location to arrange for product replacement and/or credit.
- 5. If you have any questions regarding this recall action, please contact your Sysco representative immediately.

Please be aware that this RECALL is being made with the knowledge of the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) therefore you may be contacted as part of their effectiveness check program.

BCC: 000-MUA.RECALL < 000-MUA.RECALL@corp.sysco.com > MUA Recall Cust A-F#1; MUA Recall Cust A-F#2; MUA Recall Cust G-L: MUA Recall Cust M-R: MUA Recall Cust S-Z